
                                                                             
  
   

 

 
Regular Session 

Council Agenda Packet 
December 7, 2023 

 
 



CITY OF CROWLEY 
CITY COUNCIL 

Council Regular Session 
December 7, 2023 
ATTENDANCE SHEET 

 
          Worksession Regular 
 

Council Member Johnny Shotwell, Place 1   _________ __________ 
 
Council Member Jerry Beck, Place 2    _________ __________ 
 
Council Member Jesse Johnson, Place 3   _________ __________ 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Jim Hirth, Place 4    _________ __________ 
 
Council Member Matt Foster, Place 5    _________ __________ 
 
Council Member Scott Gilbreath, Place 6   _________ __________ 
 
Mayor Billy Davis       _________ __________ 

 
Staff:  
 

Robert Loftin, City Manager     _________ __________ 
 
Lori Watson, Deputy City Mgr/Finance Director   _________ __________ 
 
Jack Thompson, Asst City Mgr/EDC Director   _________ __________ 
 
Cristina Winner, Asst City Mgr/Comm Serv Director  _________ __________ 
 
Rob Allibon, City Attorney      _________ __________ 
 
Carol Konhauser, City Secretary     _________ __________ 
 
Pleasant Brooks, Fire Chief     _________ __________ 
 
Kit Long, Chief of Police      _________ __________ 
 
Mike Rocamontes, Public Works Director   _________ __________ 
 
Matt Elgin, Direct of Projects & Utilities    _________ __________ 
 
Rachel Roberts, Planning & Comm Dev Director  _________ __________ 
 
Lisa Hansen, HR Administrator     _________ __________ 
 
Julie Hepler, Special Event Coordinator .   _________ __________ 
 



***An agenda information packet is available for public inspection in the Crowley Library and on the City website, under 
Agenda Packets*** 

Page 1 of 3 

 
Citizens may address the Council by filling out a blue “Citizen Participation” card to discuss any issue that is on 
the Agenda.  Please turn in cards to the City Secretary.  Speakers are limited to three minutes (if using a translator, 
the time limit will be doubled).   

WORK SESSION - December 7, 2023 - 6:30 pm 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

II. NON-ACTION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
1. None.  

DISCUSSION OF ITEMS LISTED ON THE AGENDA 
III. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held November 16, 2023. 
IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider approving Ordinance 12-2023-511, an ordinance re-
adopting the City of Crowley’s fees for building permits. 
 

V. CITY BUSINESS 
1. Discuss and appoint an administrative official as Acting City Manager in the absence of the City 

Manager pursuant to the City of Crowley Home Rule Charter, Section 5.02. 
2. Discuss and consider canceling the Regular scheduled meeting of the Crowley City Council for 

December 21, 2023. 
3. Discuss and consider approving Resolution R12-2023-406, a resolution authorizing the City Manager 

to execute a release of a utility easement within the Tarrytown addition. 
VI. ADJOURNMENT  

 AGENDA 
CROWLEY CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 7, 2023 
WORK SESSION - 6:30 p.m. 

Crowley City Hall 
201 E. Main Street 
Crowley TX 76036 



***An agenda information packet is available for public inspection in the Crowley Library and on the City website, under 
Agenda Packets*** 

Page 2 of 3 

 
Citizens may address the Council by filling out a blue “Citizen Participation” card to discuss any issue that is on 
the Agenda.  Please turn in cards to the City Secretary.  Speakers are limited to three minutes (if using a translator, 
the time limit will be doubled).   

REGULAR SESSION - December 7, 2023 - 7:00 pm 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

II. INVOCATION 
 

III. PLEDGE TO ALLEGIANCE TO THE AMERICAN AND TEXAS FLAGS 
"I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for which it stands, one nation, 
under God, indivisible, with Liberty and Justice for all." 
"Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state, under God, one and indivisible." 
IV. PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 

1. None. 
V. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. 
There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda 
and will be considered separately. 

1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held November 16, 2023. 
VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider approving Ordinance 12-2023-511, an ordinance re-
adopting the City of Crowley’s fees for building permits. 

VII. CITY BUSINESS 
1. Discuss and appoint an administrative official as Acting City Manager in the absence of the City 

Manager pursuant to the City of Crowley Home Rule Charter, Section 5.02. 
2. Discuss and consider canceling the Regular scheduled meeting of the Crowley City Council for 

December 21, 2023. 
3. Discuss and consider approving Resolution R12-2023-406, a resolution authorizing the City Manager 

to execute a release of a utility easement within the Tarrytown addition. 
VIII. ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

1. Reports 
None 
 

2. Appointments/Reappointments 
None 
 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT 
If you wish to make a public comment or discuss subjects not listed on the agenda, please fill out a (yellow) Visitor’s Participation 
card and submit to the City Secretary.  There will be no formal actions taken on subjects presented during public comments.  
Please NOTE council may NOT address or converse with you regarding a NON-AGENDA ITEM. The public comment period 
will only allow members of the public to present ideas and information to the City Officials and Staff.   
 
 
 

 AGENDA 
CROWLEY CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 7, 2023 
REGULAR SESSION - 7:00 p.m. 

Crowley City Hall 
201 E. Main Street 
Crowley TX 76028 



***An agenda information packet is available for public inspection in the Crowley Library and on the City website, under 
Agenda Packets*** 

Page 3 of 3 

X. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Items of community interest include expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; information regarding 
holiday schedules; honorary recognitions of city officials, employees or citizens; reminders about upcoming 
events sponsored by the city or other entity that is scheduled to be attended by a city official or employee; and 
announcements involving imminent threats to the public health and safety 
 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Pursuant to Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, the Council reserves the right to convene in Executive 
Session(s), from time to time as deemed necessary during this meeting for any posted agenda item to receive 
advice from its attorney as permitted by law, or to discuss the following as permitted by Government Code: 

1. Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 
2. Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property) 
3. Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) 
4. Section 551.087 (Business Prospect/Economic Development) 

 

XII. RECONVENE AND TAKE ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Reconvene into open session and take any necessary action resulting from items posted and legally discussed in Closed Session. 
 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Agenda of the City Council Meeting to be held on Thursday, XXXXX XX, 2023, 
of the governing body of the City of Crowley is a true and correct copy posted on ____________________, 20____ at _________ am/ pm 
to the City Website and at Crowley City Hall, a place convenient and readily accessible to the public at all times. 
 

City of Crowley 
 

______________________________________ 
Carol C. Konhauser, City Secretary 

NOTICE:  A quorum of the Crime Control and Prevention District Board of Directors and the Economic Development Board of Directors 
will be present at this meeting; however, neither Board will take action on any items on this posted agenda. 

THE CITY COUNCIL RESERVES THE RIGHT OF THE FOLLOWING: 
1.  ITEMS DO NOT HAVE TO BE CONSIDERED IN THE SAME ORDER AS SHOWN ON THIS AGENDA; 
2. THE COUNCIL MAY CONTINUE OR RECESS ITS DELIBERATIONS TO THE NEXT CALENDAR DAY IF IT DEEMS IT NECESSARY. 
The Crowley City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations must be made 48 hours prior 
to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary’s Office at (817) 297-2201 ext. 4000, or email ckonhauser@ci.crowley.tx.us for further information. 



 

City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

PRESENTER: Carol Konhauser 
City Secretary MEETING DATE: December 7, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Administration AGENDA ITEM:  

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held 
November 16, 2023. 

COORDINATION: 

Finance  City 
Sec  Comm 

Dev  PW  
Dept 

Directo  HR  Comm 
Services  Other: 

  
City 

Attorney  PD  FD  Other: 
  

BACKGROUND:  

Consider approval of minutes as presented. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the minutes as presented; council consideration is respectfully requested. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  

Approval of the minutes does not affect the budget. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1.  Minutes 
 



City of Crowley - Council Minutes – November 16, 2023  Page | 1 of 4 

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION HELD NOVEMBER 16, 2023.  The City 
Council of the City of Crowley, Texas met in Work Session on Thursday, November 16, 2023, at 6:30 pm 
in the City Council Chambers, 201 East Main Street, Crowley City Hall, Crowley, Texas. 
 
Present were  Mayor Billy P. Davis 
 Council Member Jerry Beck, City Council Place 2 
 Council Member Jesse Johnson, City Council Place 3 
 Council Member Jim Hirth, City Council Place 4 
 Council Member Matt Foster, Place 5 
 Council Member Scott Gilbreath, City Council Place 6 
 

City staff included:   City Manager Robert Loftin 
 Deputy City Mgr/Finance Director, Lori Watson 
 Asst City Mgr/EDC Director, Jack Thompson 
 Asst City Mgr/Comm Services Director, Cristina Winner 
 City Attorney, Rob Allibon 
 City Secretary, Carol Konhauser 
 Police Chief, Kit Long 
 Director of Projects & Utilities, Matt Elgin 
 Planning and Comm Dev Director, Rachel Roberts 
  

Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Johnny Shotwell, City Council Place 1 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL 
Mayor Billy Davis called the Work Session to order at 6:30 p.m.  City Secretary Carol Konhauser called 
roll and noted a quorum was present.   
 
DISCUSSION OF NON-ACTION ITEMS 

1. Provide guidance to staff on whether an Urban Village would be an appropriate use on a tract 
west of Hampton Rd and south of FM 1187. 
Assist City Manager Jack Thompson addressed council and requested guidance on the possible 
development of a tract of land west of Hampton Rd and south of FM 1187.  He explained a 
developer approached the city regarding developing the east tract of land into single-family and the 
west tract into multi-family.  Currently, the east tract is zoned General Commercial and the west 
tract is part of the Creekside Planned Development.  Staff would recommend that the multi-family 
tract be developed as a vertical mixed-use development with commercial property on the first level 
and multi-family above.   
 
City Manager Robert Loftin added that only the east tract would need to be re-zoned.   
 
Council Member Scott Gilbreath asked about access to Hampton Rd from FM1187.  Asst City 
Manager Thompson stated there would access via F731 and possible from the FM1187/FM 731 
intersection via a new road behind the Kroger shopping center.   
 
Council Member Matt Foster asked is the developer was requesting the zoning change to which 
Asst City Manager Thompson stated the developer is only requesting re-zoning to multi-family and 
not mixed-use.   
 
Mayor Davis stated that the Teeter Family, who is the current owner of the property, contacted him 
and stated he was unaware of the discussion on the council agenda and was concerned that if council 
did not approve the zoning change to multi-family or changed it to mixed-use, then the developer 
would back out.   
 
City Manager Loftin then addressed council and stated that staff wanted to get feedback from 
council on their wishes to re-zone from commercial to multi-family before staff continued any 
further discussions with the developer.   
 



City of Crowley - Council Minutes – November 16, 2023  Page | 2 of 4 

Council requested that staff discuss the possible options with the Teeter Family and prospective 
developer to see if there is something that would be agreeable to all parties and then bring back to 
council for further discussion.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held November 2, 2023.   
No discussion.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1. None. 

 
CITY BUSINESS 

 
1. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-403 a resolution by the City of 

Crowley, Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 Election of the Board of 
Directors for the Appraisal District of Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

No discussion 
 

2. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-404 a resolution by the City of 
Crowley, Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 Election of the Board of 
Directors for the Central Appraisal District of Johnson County, Texas. 
 
No discussion 
 

3. Discuss, consider, and act regarding the proposed polyfluoroalkyl substance (PFAS) class 
action settlements with 3M Company and E.I. Dupont de Nemours company, and authorize 
the City Manager to execute and submit documentation to opt-in or opt-out of the settlements. 
 
No discussion 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business to discuss, the work session was adjourned at 7:06 pm. 
  



City of Crowley - Council Minutes – November 16, 2023  Page | 3 of 4 

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION HELD NOVEMBER 16, 2023. The City 
Council of the City of Crowley, Texas met in Regular Session on Thursday, November 16, 2023, at 7:00 
pm in the City Council Chambers, 201 East Main Street, Crowley City Hall, Crowley, Texas. 
 
Present were  Mayor Billy P. Davis 
 Council Member Jerry Beck, City Council Place 2 
 Council Member Jesse Johnson, City Council Place 3 
 Council Member Jim Hirth, City Council Place 4 
 Council Member Matt Foster, Place 5 
 Council Member Scott Gilbreath, City Council Place 6 
 
City staff included:   City Manager Robert Loftin 
 Deputy City Mgr/Finance Director, Lori Watson 
 Asst City Mgr/EDC Director, Jack Thompson 
 Asst City Mgr/Comm Services Director, Cristina Winner 
 City Attorney, Rob Allibon 
 City Secretary, Carol Konhauser 
 Police Chief, Kit Long 
 Director of Projects & Utilities, Matt Elgin 
 Planning and Comm Dev Director, Rachel Roberts 
  
Absent: Mayor Pro-Tem Johnny Shotwell, City Council Place 1 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL 
Mayor Billy Davis called the Regular Session to order at 7:06 p.m.  City Secretary Carol Konhauser called 
roll and noted a quorum was present. 
 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Invocation was given by Council Member Jesse Johnson followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
American and Texas Flags. 
 
PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 

1. None  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

1. Discuss and consider approving the minutes from the regular meeting held November 2, 2023. 
Council Member Jim Hirth made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda item(s), second by Council 
Member Jerry Beck; council voted unanimously to approve the motion as presented. Motion carried 6-0.  
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. None. 
 

CITY BUSINESS 

1. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-403 a resolution by the City of 
Crowley, Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 Election of the Board of 
Directors for the Appraisal District of Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

Council Member Jim Hirth made the motion to cast all votes for Mr Gary Losada and  approve Resolution 
R11-2023-403; second by Council Member Matt Foster, council voted unanimously to approve the 
motion as presented. Motion carried 6-0.   
 



City of Crowley - Council Minutes – November 16, 2023  Page | 4 of 4 

2. Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R11-2023-404 a resolution by the City of 
Crowley, Texas, affirming the casting of votes in the 2024-2025 Election of the Board of 
Directors for the Central Appraisal District of Johnson County, Texas. 
 
Council Member Jim Hirth made the motion cast the City's vote for Vance Castle and to approve 
Resolution R11-2023-404; second by Council Member Jerry Beck, council voted unanimously to 
approve the motion as presented. Motion carried 6-0. 
 

3. Discuss, consider, and act regarding the proposed polyfluoroalkyl substance (PFAS) class 
action settlements with 3M Company and E.I. Dupont de Nemours company, and authorize 
the City Manager to execute and submit documentation to opt-in or opt-out of the settlements. 
 
Council Member Jesse Johnson made the motion to approve the City Manager to execute and submit 
documentation to opt-in or opt-out of the 3M Company and E.I. Dupont de Nemours class action; second 
by Council Member Matt Foster, council voted unanimously to approve the motion as presented. Motion 
carried 6-0. 
 

ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS  
Reports/appointments or reappointments. 
1. Reports: 

None 
 

2. Appointments/Reappointments: 
None. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mayor Davis asked if there were any citizens or visitors wishing to speak.   
 
 
ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 
Mayor Davis then asked if there were any community interest items.   
 
Assist City Manager Lori Watson remind Council about the Lighted Christmas Parade and Tree Lighting 
on Dec 2, 2023. 
 
As there was no further business, Mayor Billy Davis adjourned the meeting at 7:14 p.m. 
 
          ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Billy Davis, Mayor     Carol C. Konhauser, City Secretary 



 

City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PRESENTER: Rachel Roberts MEETING DATE: December 7, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Community Development AGENDA ITEM: VI-1 

SUBJECT: Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider approving Ordinance 12-2023-
511, an ordinance re-adopting the City of Crowley’s fees for building permits 

COORDINATION: 

Finance  City 
Sec  Comm 

Dev RR PW  
Dept 

Director  HR  Comm 
Services  EDC: 

  
City 

Attorney  PD  FD  Admin: 
 JT 

BACKGROUND:  

Under a new state law effective January 1st, cities must readopt fees related to constructing, renovating, 
or remodeling a residential or commercial structure at least once every ten years. Failure to readopt the 
fee will cause the fee to be abolished under state law. The City of Crowley has a number of permit-
related fees in the fee schedule that were adopted more than 10 years ago, including the following. 
 
Adopted 2010 

• Misc. fees under “unlisted plumbing permit”: e.g., per plumbing fixture fee 
• Fee for accessory building up to 320 sq.ft. 
• Residential plan review 
• Registration of master (residential) plan 
• In-ground swimming pool 
• Electrical per-square-foot fee for new construction 
• Most types of electrical permits 
• Replacement of furnace or condensing unit of cooling/heating system 
• Base plumbing fee of $25 for new residential construction  
• Base plumbing fee of $30 for new commercial construction 
• Sewer line replacement (yard line) 

 
Adopted 2004 

• Fence permit 
• Banner permit, feather/bow permit 
• Base electrical permit fee of $25 for new residential construction,  
• Base electrical permit fee of $40 for new commercial construction 
• Base mechanical fee of $25 for new residential construction,  
• Base mechanical fee of $30 for new commercial 
• Irrigation permit 
• Backflow protection 

 



Page 2 of 2 

Adopted 2000 
• Above-ground swimming pool 
• Permanent commercial sign 
• Base permit fee for “unlisted electrical permits” 
• Base permit fee for “unlisted plumbing permits” 

 
In addition, to the Community Development Department fees, there are a number of other fees that are 
associated with new construction. For example, some new commercial structures will have 
requirements to obtain a permit from the Fire Department. And Public Works charges impact fees for 
new construction (new connections to the city water and sewer lines). The state law is not clear on 
whether such fees also have to be readopted. To make sure no city fees are abolished, staff recommend 
readopting the existing fee schedule, as amended, in its entirety. 
 
In terms of permit fees, staff have been working on recommendations for updates to the fee schedule 
and will have those ready for Council review early next year.  
 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommend approving an ordinance readopting the existing fees. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

• Ordinance readopting existing fees 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 12-2023-511 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CROWLEY, TEXAS, READOPTING APPENDIX A, SCHEDULE OF 
RATES, FEES AND CHARGES, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF CROWLEY, AS AMENDED, TO COMPLY WITH THE 
STATE OF TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; PROVIDING THAT 
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE CUMULATIVE OF ALL ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Crowley, Texas, is a home rule City acting under its charter 
adopted by the electorate pursuant to Article XI, Section 5 of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 
9 of the Local Government Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the fee schedule of the City of Crowley, has been codified as Appendix A of 
the Crowley Code of Ordinances; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Appendix A of the Code of Ordinances establishes various fees for City 
services associated with the constructing, renovating, or remodeling of residential and commercial 
structures; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Texas Local Government Code requires fees charged by a 
municipality “as a condition to constructing, renovating, or remodeling a structure” to be readopted 
at least once every ten years under HB 1920; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Texas has provided no clear description of which fees would be 
considered fees “as a condition to constructing, renovating, or remodeling a structure”; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to re-adopt all such fees associated with 
constructing, renovating, or remodeling a structure in order to comply with state law; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing concerning such fees on December 7, 

2023; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CROWLEY, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
 That Appendix A:  Schedule of Rates, Fees and Charges of the Code of Ordinances, 
Sections of the City of Crowley, Texas, as amended, be and are hereby readopted in its entirety. 
 

SECTION 2. 

 This ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of ordinances of the City of Crowley, 
Texas, except where the provisions of this ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions of 
such ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of such ordinances are hereby repealed.  



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 SECTION 3. 
 
 It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, clause 
sentence, paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect 
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this ordinance, since 
the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation in this ordinance 
of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 
 

SECTION 4. 
 
 This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, and it is so 
ordained. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 7TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023. 
 
      CITY OF CROWLEY, TEXAS 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      Mayor, Billy P. Davis 
 
 
ATTEST:      
 
 
______________________________  
Carol Konhauser, City Secretary   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Rob Allibon, City Attorney 



 

City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

PRESENTER: Carol Konhauser 
City Secretary MEETING DATE: December 7, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Administration AGENDA ITEM: VII-1 

SUBJECT: Discuss and appoint an administrative official as Acting City Manager in the 
absence of the City Manager pursuant to the City of Crowley Home Rule 
Charter, Section 5.02. 

COORDINATION: 

Finance  City 
Sec  Comm 

Dev  PW  
Dept 

Directo  HR  Comm 
Services  Other: 

  
City 

Attorney  PD  FD  Other: 
  

BACKGROUND:  

Pursuant to the City of Crowley Home Rule Charter, Section 5.02 Temporary Absence or Disability of 
the City Manager, "The City Council shall, at its first meeting following Council elections, annually 
designate a qualified City administrative officer to be Acting City Manager during any absence of the 
City Manager.  The Acting City Manager may be re-designated by a majority vote of the City Council.” 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Council action is required by nomination and voting. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  

None 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1.  None 
 



 

City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

PRESENTER: Carol Konhauser 
City Secretary MEETING DATE: December 7, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Administration AGENDA ITEM: VII-2 

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider canceling the Regular scheduled meeting of the Crowley 
City Council for December 21, 2023. 

COORDINATION: 

Finance  City 
Sec  Comm 

Dev  PW  
Dept 

Directo  HR  Comm 
Services  Other: 

  
City 

Attorney  PD  FD  Other: 
  

BACKGROUND:  

Due to the Christmas Holiday being so close to the City Council meeting and the possibility members 
will be making holiday vacation plans, staff suggests discussing the possibility of canceling the Dec 21, 
2023 City Council Meeting.   

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends council consider canceling this meeting on Thursday, Dec 21, 2023.   
 
If approved, staff will place information on the City Website Calendar, Newsflash and publish on social 
media, giving ample notice to the citizens of Crowley of the cancelation. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:  

None 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1.  None 
 



City of Crowley, Texas 
Mayor and Council Agenda Report 

PRESENTER: Matt Elgin MEETING DATE: December 7, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Utilities AGENDA ITEM: VII-3 

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider approving Resolution R12-2023-406, a resolution 
authorizing the City Manager to execute a release of a utility easement within 
the Tarrytown addition.   

COORDINATION: 

Finance City 
Sec 

Comm 
Dev PW ME 

Dept 
Director ME HR N/A Comm 

Services 
EDC: 

City 
Attorney RA PD FD N/A Admin: 

BACKGROUND: 
In 2014, a 26,800 square foot utility easement was provided to the City of Crowley by Plain Capital Bank 
for the use of a public sanitary sewer line that extended across their property near the corner of FM 
1187/South Beverly Street.  The easement was filed in the public records of Tarrant County, Texas as 
Document No. D214213801.  The land, which contained this utility easement, has subsequently been 
purchased and developed by M/I Homes of DFW, LLC (the “developer”).  On May 26, 2023 the developer 
platted the property into a residential development now known as Tarrytown.  The public sanitary sewer line 
and associated utility easement cross over multiple residential lots.  The developer has worked to relocate 
the sanitary sewer line from outside of that utility easement and into a newly platted right of way (ROW).  
The City of Crowley has not previously installed nor do we possess any other public utilities within this 
utility easement at this time.  City staff does not foresee the need for utilities to extend into this easement in 
the future.  In addition to this and through the research of the civil engineering firm for the project (Shield 
Engineering Group) it has been determined that no other franchise or private utility has been installed or 
now occupies the existing utility easement.   
The developer is requesting that the City of Crowley Council consider and act on a resolution that would 
authorize the City Manager to release the existing utility easement.  City Staff has inspected and accepted 
the newly installed sanitary sewer utility and recommends the release of the existing utility easement 
referred to above.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
City Staff recommends the release of the 26,800 square foot utility easement on the property now platted as 
Tarrytown and recorded as Document No. D214213801 in the public records of Tarrant County, Texas.     

FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
There is no financial impact for the release of the utility easement.  

ATTACHMENTS:  
Resolution for Release of Easement 
Release of Easement Document 
Exhibit “A” (D214213801 – 2014 Easement Agreement with Surveyor Description of Utility Easement) 
Tarrytown Final Plat 
Engineering Memo regarding absence of existing utilities 

Page 1 of 1 



Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION NO. R12-2023-406 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CROWLEY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A RELEASE OF A UTILITY 
EASEMENT WITHIN THE TARRYTOWN ADDITION PROPERTY; AND 
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Crowley, Texas (“City”) is a home rule city acting under its 
charter adopted by the electorate pursuant to Article XI, Section 5 of the Texas Constitution and 
Chapter 9 of the Local Government Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City finds that the variable width (26,800 square foot 
wide utility easement) foot wide Utility Easement dedicated to the City by separate instrument, 
recorded as Document No. D214213801 in the public records of Tarrant County, Texas (the 
“Utility Easement”), is no longer necessary for use because the sanitary sewer utility facilities 
located within said Utility Easement have been relocated within other City right-of-way by the 
property owner; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the Utility Easement is not being used by, nor 
useful or convenient to the public in general, and the public would be better served and benefitted 
by the vacation and abandonment of such Utility Easement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to remove any question as to the continued interest or ownership by 
the public in the Utility Easement being vacated, the City Council hereby authorizes a written 
release of the City’s interest in such Utility Easement to the owners of the abutting property, with 
such release to be filed in the county deed records.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CROWLEY, TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1. 

 
 That the City Manager is authorized to execute the written release of the City of Crowley’s 
interest in the Utility Easement recorded as Document No. D214213801 in the Public Records of 
Tarrant County, Texas, such Release of Easement attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and the City 
Secretary is directed to record such release with the County Clerk of Tarrant County, Texas.  
 

SECTION 2. 
 

 This resolution shall be effective from and after its passage and adoption by the City 
Council. 
 
  ADOPTED this 7th day of December, 2023. 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Billy P. Davis, Mayor 



Page 2 of 3 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carol C. Konhauser, City Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Rob Allibon, City Attorney  



Page 3 of 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

RELEASE OF UTILITY EASEMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 



H:\Council Items\Release of Utility Easement.TarryTown SIGN.docx Page 1 

RELEASE OF UTILITY EASEMENT 
 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    §  KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF TARRANT § 
 
 This RELEASE OF UTILITY EASEMENT (“Release”) is entered into as of the 7th  day 
of December, 2023, by the CITY OF CROWLEY, TEXAS (herein referred to as the “City”), a 
home-rule Municipality of the State of Texas. 
 
 WHEREAS, the owner of the subject property dedicated a variable width (26,800 square 
foot wide utility easement) to the City on the property now platted as Tarrytown addition recorded 
as Document No. D214213801 in the public records of Tarrant County, Texas (the “Utility 
Easement”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the current owners of the subject property have relocated the sanitary sewer 
utility facilities located within said Utility Easement to other City right-of-way; and  
 
 WHEREAS, in exchange for the relocation of the utility facilities, the City has no further 
need for the Utility Easement, and the City desires to vacate and release the Utility Easement to 
the abutting property owners, as set forth herein. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for One and No/100 Dollars ($1.00) and other good and valuable 
consideration, including the relocation of the utility facilities, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the City hereby vacates, abandons and releases to the underlying fee 
title owner of the subject property all of the City’s right, title and interest in and to the Utility 
Easement identified in the attached Exhibit “A”, and the Utility Easement is hereby terminated.  
This release shall not affect or release any other easement that may exist on the above property. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has executed this release as of the date set forth above. 
 

[signature on following page] 
  



H:\Council Items\Release of Utility Easement.TarryTown SIGN.docx Page 2 

      CITY OF CROWLEY, TEXAS 
      a Municipality of the State of Texas 
 
 
      By:   ____________________________ 
       Robert Loftin 
       Its:  City Manager 
 
STATE OF TEXAS 
 
COUNTY OF TARRANT 
 
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 7th day of December, 2023, by Robert 
Loftin, as City Manager for the City of Crowley, Texas, on behalf of said Municipality of the State 
of Texas. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Notary Public, State of Texas 
  



H:\Council Items\Release of Utility Easement.TarryTown SIGN.docx Page 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

UTILITY EASEMENT BEING RELEASED 
 





































60'
35'

60'

35'

60'

SW
IF

T 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
D

R

TARRYHOLLOW DR.

SOUTH HILL DR.

TA
R

R
Y

H
IL

L 
D

R
.

W
ES

TE
R

N
 H

IL
LS

 D
R

.

GREENLEE DR.

50' BL

25
' B

L

20' SSE

10
' U

.E
.

10' U.E. 10' U.E.

10
' U

.E
.

10
' U

.E
.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

10
' U

.E
.

20' B.L. 20' B.L.

20
' B

.L
.

20
' B

.L
.

20
' B

.L
.

20' B.L.

20
' B

.L
.

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 39.58'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

103.49'

44
.5

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
44

.9
9'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 118.27' 57.96'

84
.2

0'
97

.4
2'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
7'

15
.0

2'

51
.9

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
35

.0
9'

100.99' 101.01'

34
.9

1'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
52

.1
0'

103.50'

44
.5

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

102.64'

11
2.

73
'

100.25'

100.00'

20
.0

0'

40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

74
.6

7'

42
.1

0'

96
.0

0'

103.50'

44
.5

9'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
28

.9
1'

52
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

25
.4

9'

25
.4

7'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

52
.0

0'

103.50'

44
.4

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

42
.2

7'

52
.5

0'
38

.7
9'

52
.5

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

52
.5

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

48.65'

48.65'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

44.76'

44.64'
44.64'

45.85'

21.38'
45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'
22.58'

391.63'

S 89°58'11" W   536.88'

S 89°58'52" E   675.65'
105.53'135.12' 145.00' 145.00' 145.00'

S 89°58'52" E   290.00'

S
 0

0°
01

'4
9"

 E
   

50
6.

03
'

S
 0

0°
01

'4
9"

 E
   

43
9.

68
'

13
2.

03
'

37
4.

00
'

S
 0

0°
01

'4
9"

 E
   

52
0.

11
'

18
0.

21
'

19
3.

79
'

14
6.

11
'

15,003 SQFT

4,400 SQFT

4,440 SQFT 4,440 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,440 SQFT 4,440 SQFT

5,135 SQFT

5,133 SQFT

14,277 SQFT

4,968 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

5,749 SQFT

4,979 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

5,739 SQFT

116,804 SQFT

4,374 SQFT

5,945 SQFT

4,963 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

5,775 SQFT

3,250 SQFT

10,972 SQFT

4,949 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT4,950 SQFT 4,950 SQFT 8,556 SQFT

4,999 SQFT

7,980 SQFT

5,003 SQFT

5,002 SQFT

5,001 SQFT

4,994 SQFT

4,998 SQFT

4,997 SQFT

4,996 SQFT

4,920 SQFT

4,993 SQFT

7,103 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

5,738 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

6,550 SQFT

4,442 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

5,749 SQFT

4,440 SQFT

4,400 SQFT 4,400 SQFT 4,400 SQFT 4,400 SQFT

25,868 SQFT 19,422 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

4,950 SQFT

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

10
9.

63
'

13
6.

89
'

123.91'

111.19'

111.17'

111.14'

111.11'

111.08'

111.05'

111.03'

111.00'

110.97'

110.94'

106.29'

N
 0

0°
01

'0
8"

 E

N
 0

0°
01

'0
8"

 E

N 3
5°

55
'00

" E

N 65°45'13" E

N 89°58'11" E

N 89°58'11" E

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.50'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'
N 89°58'11" E

N 89°58'11" E

N 89°58'11" E

N 89°58'11" E

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'
111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00'

111.00' N 89°58'11" E
N 89°58'11" E

N 89°58'11" E
N 89°58'11" E

4,956 SQFT

5,075 SQFT

110.74'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.09'

11
0.

09
'

11
0.

02
'

10
5.

87
'

S 17°00'23" E

S 17°00'23" E

S 15°37'18" E

S 
13

°3
5'

46
" E

S 
11

°3
4'

14
" E

S 
11

°3
4'

14
" E

5,011 SQFT

20' B.L.

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

111.06'

116.13'

N 89°58'11" E

N 89°58'11" E

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

S
 0

0°
01

'0
8"

 W

S
 0

0°
01

'0
8"

 W

S
 0

0°
01

'4
9"

 E
   

46
2.

48
'

S 89°58'52" E   1254.02'

S
 0

0°
00

'2
0"

 W
   

78
9.

56
'

L=284.76'
R=1162.92'
Δ=014° 01' 47"
CB=S 80°00'38" W
CD=284.05'

N
 0

0°
01

'4
9"

 W
   

50
1.

31
'

S 89°58'11" W   401.88'

N
 0

0°
10

'1
0"

 W
   

34
0.

67
'

S 72°59'37" W
371.19'

S 82°33'57" W
115.16'

N 00°02'07" W
94.87'

N 45°00'03" W
55.40'

C1 C3

C4

C
5

C
6

C
7

C
8

C9

C10C1123.65'

48.53'

48.53'

24.70'

89
.9

8'

C12

C13

97
.2

9'

54.87'

47.55'

7.01'

5
2.

76
'

37
.6

2'

C14

94.28'

47
.9

3'

14.52'

37
.9

2'

51.85'

C
35

C15C16

C1
7

C18

C
19

C20

C21

C22C23

C
24

C25

C
26

C
27

C28

C29

C2

23.64'22.96'
C38

C
39

C30

C31

C32

C33

C
34

C36

C
37

L11 L1
2 L13 L1
4

L15

L1

L16

L17

L2
4

L25

L2
L3

L4

L5

L6

L7
L8

L9
L1

0

L18

57.97'

L1
9

L2
0

L21

C40
L22

L2
3 S 72°59'37" W   314.09'

144.00'

S
 0

0°
01

'4
9"

 E
   

37
4.

00
'

L29

L3
0

L3
1

L26
L27

L28

FM HWY. 1187

(VAR. WIDTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY)

POINT OF
BEGINNING

MATTHEW TOLER SURVEY

ABSTRACT No. 1547

ELI WICKSON SURVEY

ABSTRACT No. 1691

JUAN ARMENDARIS SURVEY

ABSTRACT No. 1767

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

C
R

O
W

LE
Y

-P
LO

V
ER

 R
O

A
D

(F
M

 H
W

Y
. 1

18
7 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S)

(V
A

R
. W

ID
TH

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
)

L32

50
'

25
'

25
'

50'

25'25'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50'

25'25'

50'

25'25'

18'
18'

50'

25'
25'

C
41

20' B.L.

5 UE &BL

15
' U

E

10
' B

L

17,710 SQFT

15' WE

10
' U

E
 &

 B
L

10
' U

E
 &

 B
L

10
' U

E
 &

 B
L

10
' U

E
 &

 B
L

10
' U

E
 &

 B
L

10
' U

E
 &

 B
L

10
' U

E
 &

 B
L

10
' U

E
 &

 B
L

10' U.E. 10' U.E. 10' U.E. 10' U.E.

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

20
' B

.L
.

20
' B

.L
.

20
' B

.L
.

20
' B

.L
.

20
' B

.L
.

20
' B

.L
.

20
' B

.L
.

10' U.E.

10' U.E. A
LL

EY

A
LL

EY

MEADOWBANK TRAIL

10' SSE

24
'

12
'

12
'

25' 35'

25'

25'

133.51'

13
7.

84
'

20
.0

3'

L34

R50.00'

R50.00'

RP

RP

L3
5

90.59'

223.50'

10' X 30' POSE

10' X 30' POSE 10' X 30' POSE10' X 30' POSE

10' X 30' POSE

10' X 30' POSE

10' X 30' POSE
10' X 30' POSE

10' DE

64.72'

58.79'
62.06'

212.70'

N 07°36'05" W
42.88'

N 82°23'55" E

10.00' S 07°36'05" E
43.11'

MIN FFE=

807.3
MIN FFE=

807.9
MIN FFE=

807.9MIN FFE=

807.8

MIN FFE=

807.6

10' X 30' POSE

10' X 30' POSE

MIN FFE=

806.5

MIN FFE=
806.3

7.40'

145.00' 145.00'

13
0.

32
'

29
0.

32
'

402.79'

19
8.

78
'

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L34

L35

BEARING

S00°01'49"E

S36°13'54"W

S08°24'47"E

N08°24'47"W

N53°24'47"W

N81°35'13"E

N36°35'13"E

N08°24'47"W

N45°01'49"W

N44°58'11"E

N45°00'21"W

N44°59'39"E

S45°00'21"E

N44°59'39"E

S45°00'21"E

N14°24'29"W

S14°24'29"E

N60°21'04"W

S00°02'49"E

S32°01'31"W

S72°59'37"W

N53°49'22"W

N08°24'47"W

S14°24'29"E

S17°00'23"E

S81°35'13"W

S81°35'13"W

S89°58'11"W

N16°47'45"W

N08°24'47"W

N08°24'47"W

N45°26'52"W

N50°00'58"W

N44°59'39"E

LENGTH

1.28'

14.23'

15.09'

15.09'

14.14'

15.00'

14.14'

15.00'

14.14'

14.14'

10.61'

10.60'

10.61'

10.60'

10.61'

3.32'

3.32'

10.30'

17.74'

12.17'

13.48'

14.04'

15.00'

28.29'

18.64'

25.36'

50.00'

48.65'

68.58'

50.09'

50.00'

14.24'

14.50'

14.50'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

LENGTH

5.44'

5.13'

33.70'

35.78'

35.78'

10.57'

12.78'

17.70'

74.69'

9.71'

13.09'

11.90'

14.90'

20.25'

15.70'

15.72'

20.42'

20.42'

23.52'

0.52'

20.42'

20.34'

0.53'

18.92'

0.53'

20.14'

53.08'

20.42'

0.52'

62.01'

55.17'

161.07'

161.07'

50.19'

37.99'

52.49'

93.64'

51.21'

93.72'

32.27'

59.26'

RADIUS

39.50'

39.50'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

39.50'

39.50'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

39.50'

25.50'

26.90'

14.50'

10.00'

10.00'

19.50'

19.50'

225.00'

0.50'

19.50'

19.50'

0.50'

615.00'

0.50'

19.50'

605.00'

19.50'

0.50'

39.50'

39.50'

1317.92'

1317.92'

200.00'

175.00'

350.00'

640.00'

350.00'

640.00'

325.00'

200.00'

DELTA

7°53'22"

7°26'33"

38°37'02"

40°59'55"

40°59'55"

15°19'55"

18°32'40"

20°17'10"

85°35'16"

11°07'25"

18°58'57"

26°44'41"

31°44'14"

80°01'43"

89°57'03"

90°02'57"

60°00'00"

60°00'00"

5°59'21"

60°00'00"

60°00'00"

59°45'45"

60°58'02"

1°45'45"

60°48'15"

59°10'27"

5°01'36"

59°59'58"

60°00'00"

89°57'03"

80°01'43"

7°00'09"

7°00'09"

14°22'40"

12°26'16"

8°35'35"

8°22'58"

8°22'58"

8°23'26"

5°41'20"

16°58'33"

CHORD BEARING

N86°04'27"E

N78°24'29"E

S86°00'16"E

S46°11'47"E

S05°11'52"E

S07°38'08"W

S09°18'09"E

S08°25'54"E

S44°30'18"W

N87°08'21"W

S88°55'53"W

S30°16'12"E

N01°56'01"W

S39°59'02"W

N45°00'21"W

S44°59'39"W

S29°58'11"W

S30°01'49"E

S04°16'59"E

N77°00'23"W

N77°00'23"W

S43°06'45"W

S43°42'43"W

N07°32'23"W

N23°45'49"E

N24°33'04"E

N02°32'37"W

N30°01'50"W

N30°01'49"W

S45°00'21"E

S39°59'02"W

S76°29'49"W

S76°29'49"W

S07°13'09"E

N06°14'57"W

S77°17'25"W

S12°36'16"E

S85°46'42"W

S04°13'33"E

S77°02'34"W

S08°31'06"E

CHORD LENGTH

5.43'

5.13'

33.07'

35.02'

35.02'

10.54'

12.73'

17.61'

67.94'

9.69'

13.03'

11.80'

14.71'

18.65'

14.14'

14.15'

19.50'

19.50'

23.51'

0.50'

19.50'

19.43'

0.51'

18.92'

0.51'

19.26'

53.06'

19.50'

0.50'

55.84'

50.80'

160.97'

160.97'

50.06'

37.91'

52.44'

93.55'

51.16'

93.64'

32.26'

59.04'

VICINITY MAP
1" = 1000'

HWY 1187

C
R

O
W

LE
Y

 P
LO

V
E

R
 R

D

PROJECT
LOCATION

TBPE FIRM #F-11039    TBLS FIRM #10193890
1600 West 7th Street, Suite 400, Fort Worth, TX 76102     817.810.0696

FINAL PLAT
OF

TARRYTOWN
LOTS 1X, 2Y, 1-39, 28X, 39X BLOCK A;

LOTS 1-8, 1X, 2X, 8X BLOCK B
LOTS 1-21, 13X BLOCK C

LOTS 1-23, BLOCK D
AN ADDITION TO

THE  CITY OF CROWLEY,
TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS

BEING 20.308 ACRES OF LAND
SITUATED IN THE MATTHEW H TOLER SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 1547.
CITY OF CROWLEY, TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS


	00000a 12072023 Cover Sheet
	00000b 12072023 Attendance
	00000c 12072023 cc agenda New
	01a 12072023 Staff Report for CC meeting minutes
	01b 12072023 Minutes for CC Meeting
	05a 12072023 staff report, readopt fee schedule Dec. 2023
	05b 12072023 Ordinance readopting portions of Appendix A Fee Schedule
	07a 12072023 Staff Report Appoint Acting CM
	08a 12072023 Staff Report Cancel Dec 17 meeting
	10a 12072023 Staff Report - Utility Easement Tarrytown
	10b 12072023 Resolution for Release of Utility Easement TarryTown 2
	10c 12072023 TTown Release of Easement SIGN_Published
	10d 12072023 Recorded Final Plat
	Scan 2023-6-27 (14,2,53)
	Scan 2023-6-27 (14,0,24)

	10e 12072023 Tarrytown Utitily Easement Memo



